TO: David Meadows

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Permission to Advertise

For Sale of Buses & Vehicles
DATE: May 22, 2012

The following information will be sent to the newspaper to solicit bids as
required by state law. The results of the bids to buy buses & vehicles will
be presented when the successful bidders have been determined.

SALE-May School Buses/Vehicles

Funding: Proceeds to be deposited in District Maintenance Fund.
By: Larry Stratton

DESCRIPTION OF BUSES/VEHICLES FOR SALE

#24 1994 INTERNATIONAL BUS VIN 1HVBAZRPXRHS592431
177,997 Miles 18 years old 7.3 Liter Engine
Condition: Right frame cracked, Engine Head cracked,
Engine knocks. No radiator. WRECKER NEEDED.

#32 1993 INTERNATIONAL BUS VIN 1HVBAZRM1PHS534579
160,919 Miles 19 years old 7.3 Liter Engine
Condition: Floor rusted out, hand rail supports rusted
Into, no radiator, engine overheated. WRECKER NEEDED.

#M7 1986 GMC SIERRA 1500 VIN 1GTCC24H2GF721017
104,750 Miles 26 years old 5.0 Liter Engine
Condition: Engine Jumps time, No brakes, no
powersteering. WRECKER NEEDED
Truck was replaced with new model vehicle.

#M6 1996 DODGE RAM 1500 VAN VIN 2B7HB11X6TH127613
120,513 Miles 16 years old 3.9 Liter Engine
Condition: Engine overheated, locked up.
Replace with newer model. WRECKER NEEDED

Bar Code 15464 1980 JOHN DEERE 850 TRACTOR
CH3043D209754 1906 Engine Hours
Hole in side of Engine WRECKER NEEDED



